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Full Committee Business Meeting Notice

November 27, 2017

TO: Members, Committee on Oversight and Government Reform
FROM: Trey Gowdy, Chairman

SUBJECT: Full Committee Business Meeting

DATE: Thursday, November 30, 2017

TIME: 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: 2154 Rayburn HOB

The Committee will consider the following legislation:

H.R. 2623 (Meadows-NC), Lessening Regulatory Costs and Establishing a Federal
Regulatory Budget Act of 2017;

H.R. 4431 (Carter-GA), Correcting Miscalculations in Veterans’ Pensions Act;

H.R. 3638 (Lawson-FL), To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located
at 1100 Kings Road in Jacksonville, Florida, as the “Rutledge Pearson Post Office Building”;

H.R. 3655 (Smith-NJ), To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at
1300 Main Street in Belmar, New Jersey, as the “Dr. Walter S. McAfee Post Office Building”;

H.R. 4042 (Soto-FL), To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at
1415 West Oak Street, in Kissimmee, Florida, as the “Borinqueneers Post Office Building”;

H.R. 4285 (LoBiondo-N]J), To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located
at 123 Bridgeton Pike in Mullica Hill, New Jersey, as the “James C. 'Billy' Johnson Post Office
Building”; and

H.R. 4301 (Norman-SC), To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located
at 201 Tom Hall Street in Fort Mill, South Carolina, as the “]. Elliott Williams Post Office
Building.”

Please email and deliver 60 copies of any proposed amendments to Laura Rush
(Laura.Rush@mail.house.gov) in 2157 Rayburn House Office Building.



